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Mr. Greg Hamann, CEO   
MGA Cast Stone, Inc. 
P.O. Box 207 
7 Oxford Homes Lane 
Oxford, ME. 04270 

          December 20, 2016 

 
RE: Integrated Compliance Information System (ICIS) Permit #MEU508258 

Maine Waste Discharge License (WDL) Application #W008258-5S-C-R 
  Permit Retirement 
 
Dear Mr. Hamann: 
 
Pursuant to your electronic mail message sent to me on December 20th, the Department of 
Environmental Protection is hereby retiring combination Integrated Compliance Information System 
(ICIS) permit #MEU508258/Maine Waste Discharge License #W-008258 (permit) last issued to MGA 
Cast Stone Inc. on January 5, 2016. The permit authorized the daily maximum discharge of up to  
4,000 gallons per day (gpd) of treated block wash waters associated with a commercial architectural and 
concrete block manufacturing facility into a sub-surface waste water disposal system in Oxford, Maine. 
 
The Department understands all waste waters from the MGA Cast Stone Inc. facility are now being 
conveyed to the waste water treatment facility that is owned and operated by the Town of Oxford, 
Maine. The discharge from the Oxford facility is regulated via MEPES permit #ME0102873 last issued 
by the Department for a five-year term on June 10, 2016.  
 
We will be inactivating ICIS permit #MEU508258/WDL #W-008258 in our database so that Discharge 
Monitoring Reports and billing statements will not be sent to you in the future. By copy of this letter, we 
are notifying the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency that we are terminating the MEPDES permit. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gregg Wood 
Division of Water Quality Management 
Bureau of Water Quality 
 
Enc. 
cc: Lori Mitchell, DEP/CMRO Fred Gallant DEP, SMRO Sandy Mojica, USEPA 
 Marelyn Vega, USEPA  Olga Vergara, USEPA 
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